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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 17, 2010 1:21 PM

To: 'Matt Banker'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Change P04000073189

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfacticn Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Matt Banker [mailto:mbanker@achieviadirect.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 12:44 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Hello,
I’'m not sure who we need to advise of our address change, if it's not you can you please advise who.
Our new address is:

Achievia Direct Inc,

1293 N. US Hwy 1

Ste 1.

Ormond Beach, FL 32174

Thank you,

Matt Banker

Achievia

1293 North US 1, Unit 7 Crmond Beh, FL 32174

P. 386.615-8708 x12 F. 386.615-8710 (.386.280.0084
Alt. email address. achievia@gmail.com

This email is intended for the sole use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and exempt from disclosure under applicable iaw. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, duplication or distribution of this
transmission by someone other than the intended addressee or its designated agent is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately by replying to this e-mail.
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